# Scalar Wave LASERS

# Scalar Wave Laser and Protocol Quantum Users Guide

Shift your cells, organs, glands and energy into quantum space today.



### Experience Planet Earth's newest quantum cold laser technology.

The Scalar Wave Laser and Unified Field Protocol are designed to simply and effortlessly shift cells, organs, glands and chakras into quantum space and the unified field.

The Scalar Wave Laser combines the most advanced cold laser technology with state of the art quantum scalar waves to address all facets of health, dis ease and the shift toward unity plane consciousness.

### **Contents**

Introduction3
Scalar Wave Laser – What is it?4
Uses and Benefits4
Our Approach to Lasers and Healing5
What Makes Our Lasers Unique6
The Scalar Wave Laser Approach6
Scalar Wave Laser and Pulsar Laser Specifications7
Scalar Wave Laser Protocols9
Operational Procedures14
Preprogrammed Frequency Settings16
Regenerative Uses for the Scalar Wave Laser21
Anatomy and Energetic Category Descriptions23
Selecting A Preprogrammed Setting26
Custom Design Settings28
Summary 30

## SCALAR WAVE LASER USER MANUAL

Aloha and Welcome,

Congratulations on your new purchase of the Scalar Wave Laser. We at Scalar Wave Lasers are pleased to share this revolutionary new quantum rejuvenation technology with you. And we are here for you if you have any questions along the way, or if you need any help in getting up and running with you new laser.

Please feel free to contact us along your journey with your new Scalar Wave Laser. The Scalar Wave Laser is a tool which we have designed for using on injuries, pain and dis ease, yet as you use it you will find that it also opens up many new opportunities for dealing with stress, relaxation and in helping to achieve holistic balance in your life, and in the lives of those who use it.

This laser and the Scalar Wave Protocols that come along with it are the very ones we use in our own practices and lives. We share this with hopes that the Scalar Wave Laser helps you as it has us. And with the hopes that the newly emerging sustainable and regenerative principles of health and wellness take root here on Planet Earth – making light the obvious panacea for all health challenges.

After all we are clothed in the essence of light energy. Why not use energy in the form of laser light to rejuvenate our own bodies and cells. It is our view that cells love to grow and that is the only thing they do constantly. We at Scalar Wave Lasers have designed our revolutionary line of cold of lasers to assist the process of cellular rejuvenation.

In Love and Light,

Lillie and Paul

### Scalar Wave Lasers

### Scalar Wave Laser – What is it?

The Scalar Wave Laser is cold laser or low level laser system. This class of lasers is also often referred to as a soft laser or healing laser and refers to very low powered lasers which have been designed to gently rejuvenate cells. Low level lasers are totally safe and work on a completely regenerative basis.

### How this works

Cold lasers rejuvenate the cells by gently donating energy in the form of photons, which then increases the energy molecule of the cell, called ATP, which in turn stimulates the cell to grow more efficiently. This works in the same way that a garden works. Sunlight donates photons which in turn energizes the plants to grow bigger and healthier fruits and vegetables.

### **Uses and Benefits**

The Scalar wave Laser has been designed for the lay person and health practitioner alike. Anyone who wishes to use structured coherent light to rejuvenate cells will find great benefit from our line of cold lasers.

We specifically condition our lasers to not only rejuvenate the cell, but also to unwind and clear cell memory, to activate latent quantum biological processes. We do this with advanced patent pending Wavestar technology and unique violet crystal laser diode technology.

Our systems are used by many health practitioners such as

chiropractors, acupuncturists, naturopaths, biological dentists, physical therapist, sports teams and of course lots and lots of lay people around the planet.

They are used for injuries and pain relief, stress and dis ease, facial rejuvenation, smoking cessation, organ detox and balancing, cranial and glandular unwinding, acupuncture and energy healing, lymphatic wellness and rejuvenation and quantum activation and shift to the unified field (see Protocols for more information).

All of these protocols are easy to use and designed for everyone to be able to apply easily. We are not doctors and the Scalar Wave Protocols are not designed to treat or cure medical conditions. Rather this approach is based on the understanding that the body is fully capable of rejuvenating and finding solutions to its injuries and dis ease. Especially when its key quantum systems are relaxed and at ease, and when there is plenty of coherent energy available, either from lasers or the universe of which we are all connected.

### Our Approach to Lasers and Healing

Basically it is our view that the universe is filled with coherent neutral energy, or space. When people become stressed and tense they hold onto cellular memory, which renders the body incoherent. When the body is incoherent it no longer taps into the vast reservoir of space and neutral energy.

Our approach to lasers is to unwind and clear this cellular memory so that the body can relax and unwind and open back up to the abundant energy of the universe. When it does this injuries, stress and dis ease disappear. As does energy when it flows and is abundant is vital and full of life.

So in summary our approach is not fix or heal the injuries or

the "dis" "ease", rather we seek to unwind the cell memory which tells those cells and body systems to remain closed off to the universe of energy. We unwind this stress and tension in much the same way that an old tape recorder is erased, by simply reversing the polarity. The Scalar Wave Lasers use a revolutionary Scalar Wave technology to achieve this ability to easily delete the cell memory.

### What Makes Our Lasers Unique

All low level lasers donate energy in order to rejuvenate the cell. What makes our soft lasers truly unique is the ability to clear the cell memory. Cell memory is the stress or tension pattern underneath all injury and dis ease. And our proprietary technology activates scalar waves which neutralizes all polarity and shifts the cell memory. This quantum laser approach can be applied to any injuries, stress, tension, dis ease, or to activate the key body systems such as the glands, organs, chakras, meridians or any of the cells which make up the body.

### The Scalar Wave Laser Approach

Basically the Scalar Wave Laser approach enables the user to regenerate cells and to clear stress and tension pattern of cells in the body. It comes with built in protocols for all body systems, organs, glands, chakras, meridians and cells of the body. You can also run unwinding protocols, quantum protocols, detoxifying protocols, regenerative protocols, and protocols for dealing with emotions, stress relief and the activation of consciousness.

### Scalar Wave Laser and Pulsar Laser Specifications

#### Scalar Wave Laser

- 8 780 5mw infra-red laser diodes
- 8 650 5mw red laser diodes
- 20 Violet 5mw spectrum Led diodes

Digital Processor
Creates Rounded Sign Waves
Multiple Frequency Input Availability
110 PreProgrammed Frequency Settings
Capable of Hundreds of Custom Frequency Inputs
Digital Display Read Out of Each Settings
Phase Shift Capability Input within the Laser Beam
Scalar Wave Variation Available in Phase Shift Input
Most Subtle Laser Technology Available

### 405 VioPulsar Probe

- 1 70 mw Violet Laser Diode
- 4 5mw Violet Spectrum Led Diodes

Full Frequency Programmability Capacity
Full Phase Shift Scalar Wave Programmability
110 Preprogrammed Frequency Settings
Unique Violet Spectrum Diode
Diode holds more cellular Information than other colors
More Subtle/Quantum Spectrum
Shifts the Body into Unity State

### **650 Red Laser Pulsar Probe**

- 1 100mw Red Laser Diode
- 4 5mw Violet Spectrum Led Diodes

Full Frequency Programmability Capability Full Phase Shift Scalar Wave Programmability 110 Preprogrammed Frequency Settings Red Laser Diode for Soft to Medium Tissues

#### 780 Infra-Red Laser Pulsar Probe

- 1 100mw Infra-Red Laser Diode
- 4 4mw Violet Spectrum Led Diodes

Full Frequency Programmability Capability
Full Phase Shift Scalar Wave Programmability
110 Preprogrammed Frequency Settings
Infra-Red Laser Diode for Medium to Hard Tissue

### **Scalar Wave Laser Protocols**

### Introduction

The Scalar Wave Laser training process is based on a quantum understanding of the body called the Unified Field Protocol. This revolutionary low level laser training approach is based on the understanding that cells love to grow and are very good at doing this.

Anyone who tells you that the body does not regenerate is not telling you the truth, the only thing that the body does is to constantly regenerate cells. The Scalar Wave Laser approach is based on using lasers to donate energy to regenerate the cell.

All of our protocols work on the understanding that in order to assist the cells and the body to do this work of regenerating cells we have to first unwind or clear the cellular energy. This cell energy is what limits new cells from the full state of energy and the quantum state wellness.

### The Unified Field Protocol

The Unified Field Protocol is a proprietary process for unwinding cells, organs, glands, meridians and chakras into the unified field. Basically all cells and body systems are designed to be relaxed and at ease in neutrality. The universe is 99 % neutral energy or space and when we relax and unwind the polarity, or cell memory, the cell opens up to this unified field of energy.

Our approach is to restore harmony to the field which is the underlying and essential nature of the body. In fact, the body is really a dimensional contraction of the field. When we understand the nature and operation of this dynamic relationship our work as stewards of health is to simply unwind, clear, detoxify, regenerate or activate the system.

### **Cranial Sacral Wave**

The protocols work with a systematic understanding of osteopathic principles in order to unwind the sympathetic nervous system and to reintegrate this into the parasympathetic nervous system which is where yogis and mystics reside.

When we are relaxed and at ease and the cranial sacral wave front is unwound, it shifts or neutralizes into the quantum state often called the still point. Yogis and Mystics refer to this place as the space between each breath. The Unified Field Protocol aims to return the cellular field or body to this quantum state of being neutral which naturally plugs us into the vast and neutral field of energy which makes up this universe.

#### The Glands or Sacred Points

The glands or sacred points are key in the Unified Field Process. In fact the Unified Field Protocol centers around the glands and the understanding that the glands govern the cranial sacral wave front of the body and also condition everything from chakra plexuses to the nervous system and the cells of the body.

Our view is that the glands work through a principle called entrainment which simply means that they are conditioned by the people they have been around such as family. This is the same principle that happens when women live in a house together and their monthly cycles come together. The Unified Field Protocol unwinds this glandular entrainment in a systematic fashion which unwinds the cranial sacral system and all cells in the body simultaneously.

### The Alchemical Nature

As the adrenals are unwound the sympathetic nervous system unwinds and the alchemical and higher dimensional nature of the glands activates returning the body to a more coherent state of being. This process also activates key neurotransmitters and sacred substances such as oxcytocin (released in breast feeding and orgasms) which further helps to free the body of stress and tension and induce more enjoyable states of being. The key is to clear out the excess adrenaline from the body and to activate the quantum anatomy and subtle hormones responsible for unity plane consciousness

### **The Quantum Anatomy**

As the body dissolves into neutrality, the subtle quantum anatomy activates. The basic protocol or sequence of the Unified Field Protocol is that the DNA induces the glands,

which then conditions the cranial sacral wave condition, which in turn activates the plexuses of energy, the organs, and all the cells in a given area.

The Protocol also works great on all injuries, disease, stress and tensions by shifting the cell memory, or contraction of energy. This approach works great for everything from the smallest cells and DNA to the larger organs and even the emotions and entire chakra field of energy.

It does not matter what you are working on as the Scalar Wave Laser works to shift or neutralize polarity into the neutrality. This phenomena occurs in all phenomena from the particle/wave, to this planet/star, to the body/unified field.

Remember our goal is to recognize that each of these are, in fact, one phenomena and conditioned when we approach them with a complete understanding of polarity, neutrality and scalar wave physics.

### **Quantum Rejuvenation and Anti Aging**

Adrenaline is the biggest epidemic on the Planet and is responsible for everything from chronic pain and stress, high blood pressure, diabetes, dis ease and most of all aging. Studies have shown that when the adrenals are constantly releasing adrenaline and cortisol this shuts down the other glands including the thymus or heart chakra gland responsible for immunity and anti aging. What happens is that whenever adrenaline is released the cells get the signal to turn on then off. As this happens they shift polarity and subsequently lose their charge, their oxygen and energy and aging occurs.

This process shortens the telomeres or scalar antenna on the DNA which as they get shorter limits the ability to grow new cells, until life cannot go on in this form.

Fortunately scientists have recently discovered an enzyme called the Telomerase enzyme which increases the length of the telomere thereby increasing the anti aging potential and giving hope for the potential of longer life cycles on this planet.

It is our view that both Scalar Waves and the violet laser spectrum optimizes and enhances this quantum rejuvenation effect of activating Telomerase and the Telomere length. Our protocols also aim to activate stem cells, key neurotransmitters and sacred compounds of the body, and further refine and activate the genetic sequencing capabilities of the quantum field.

In addition to all of the amazing health and wellness applications of the Scalar Wave Laser our favorite applications have to do with the subtle energy and shift toward unity plane consciousness. Many who use our lasers start off by using lasers for pain and injuries, and then expand their uses to the subtler work of dealing with emotions, the chakras, quantum healing, and unity plane consciousness.

### **Pleomorphic Somatidian Life Cycle**

The Scalar Wave Laser Protocols are based on a regenerative principle of wellness. The pleomorphic model views blood as living (not sterile like the western model) and the goal as returning the blood to a non pathogenetic state. Our goal is not to destroy the germ, rather we seek to unwind the terrain and return the somatid to a non toxic state.

The Somatid is the smallest unit of life enery. These are the little points of light which can be seen when viewing blood under a darkfield microscope. These points of light have been described as indestructible and eternal.

The Somatidian life cycle has been mapped out using very high powered microscopes and can be viewed, as in either regenerative states or degenerative states. In the latter the somatids actually cycle through different organistic phases, which become the germs which the germ theory tries to destroy.

Once again our aim is to return these points of light to a non toxic regenerative state of energy. When in this state there is optimal health and an eternal state of well being.

#### **Overview**

The Scalar Wave Laser comes with over a 100 preprogrammed settings for dealing with all the cells of the body, all organs, glands and systems of the body. In addition, we have listed all the settings for all the chakras, meridians, and more alchemical explorations.

The Unified Field Protocol is not based on germ theory or the attempt to fix or cure. It is based on the principle and understanding of pleomorphic principle that the body finds solutions to situations when it is relaxed and at ease, and when all of it's sytems are up and running, and working together. The body is all light and the Unified Field Protocol is designed to return all cells, organs and the entire body/field to coherence, natural wave structure and return to the Unity Plane consciousness.

### **Operational Procedures**

**STAR** Press Once to Turn On

Hold Down to Turn Off

**Arrow Right** To Select an Item

Moves Curser to the Right

**Arrow Left** Goes Back to Previous Menu

Saves Design or Edit Settings Moves Curser to the Left

**Arrow Down** Moves Curser Down

**Arrow Up** Moves Curser Up

### Session Length

The Scalar Wave Laser runs for 1 cycle, which is 4 minutes, then turns off. To restart the session, arrow over 2 to 3 times and the same setting you were running will start again for another cycle. When working on an injury, you may do 2 to 4 cycles which translates into 8 to 16 minutes. That is a good length for a session. After a rest you may go longer doing another 1 to 2 cycles. You can do this several times a day if you are really in pain or trying to turn something around quickly. Usually after 10 to 20 minutes, you should feel a difference. If you do not feel a difference after several minutes on one cycle, try a different setting. Some situations need to unwind or relax at first, while others may need a slight stimulation. You may use your intuition when picking a setting. Most are very obvious as they work on specific areas of the body and field.

### MENU

Launch Programmed Setting Categories

Design Custom Frequency Design Capability

Settings Laser Hardware Settings

Welcome Page

### **LAUNCH**

Essentials Preprogrammed Essential Settings

Glands Preprogrammed Gland Setting

Organ Systems Preprogrammed Organ Settings

Plexus Preprogrammed Plexus Settings

Chakras Preprogrammed Chakra Settings

Meridians Preprogrammed Meridian Settings

Cellular Preprogrammed Cellular Settings

Unique Preprogrammed Unique Settings

Custom Frequency Input Custom Design Settings

### **Preprogrammed Frequency Settings**

Essentials	Glands	Organs	Plexus
Unwinding	Pineal	Sexual	Crown
Quantum	Pituitary	Kidneys	Third Eye
Neurotransmitter	Thyroid	Liver	Throat
Pleomorphic	Thymus	Bladder	Thymus
Regeneration	Adrenal	Sm. Intestines	Heart
Cranial Sacrum	Pancreas	Lungs	Solar Plexus
Lymph	Sexual	Colon	Diaphram
Unity	Prostate	Gall Bladder	Sexuality
Pain Relief	Adrenals	Pancreas	Root
Subtle		Stomach	
Coherence		Brain	
		Spleen	
Lymph System			
		Nervous System	
		Endocrine System	
		Heart	
		Brain	

### **Preprogrammed Frequency Settings (cont.)**

Chakras	Meridians	Cellular	Unique
Root	Governer	DNA	Serotonin
Sacral	Conception	RNA	Detox
Solar Plexus	Liver	Blood	Endorphins
Heart	Gall Bladder	Fat Cells	Wellbeing
Throat	Endocrine	Muscles	Sleep
Third Eye	Constrictor	Bone	Relaxation
Crown	Kidney	Fascia	Tantra
	Bladder	Ears	5htp
	Small Intestines	Facial	Stress Relief
	Heart	Scars	Neuromuscular
	Spleen Stomach	Disc	Ozone
	Large Intestines	Capillaries	Silica
	Lung	Muscles	Hydrogen
		Ligaments	Enkephalin
		Bones	Wave
		Neurons	Frontal Lobe
		Cellular Regeneration	Expand

### Adrenal Unwinding Protocol: Please refer to DVD Live Demonstration

**Launch:** Essentials

**Settings:** Unwinding (Unwinds the Adrenals and

the Nervous System)

Quantum (Clears Emotional and

Energetic Patterns in Body)

### Beginning Laser Setting: Unwinding Ideal Position: Face Down on Massage Table, or Bed, etc...

### **Preview of Unwinding Session Steps:**

- (1) Place the Laser on the **Unwinding**/Quantum Setting over one Adrenal (we access them right above each kidney). Does not matter which Adrenal you start the session with. Run for 2 to 4 minutes per adrenal.
- (2) Place the Laser on the **Unwinding**/Quantum Setting on the sacrum (balanced on the tail bone). Run for 2 to 4 minutes on the Sacrum.
- (3) Place the Laser on the **Unwinding**/Quantum Setting on the back of the neck (we often turn people over on the table and rest the laser on it's side nestled right into the side of the neck.). Run for 2 to 4 minutes on the Back of the Neck.
- **(4)** Turn person over and Place the Laser on the **Quantum** Setting on the Thymus Gland (located on the lower/center of chest). Run for 2 minutes.

### Session:

Some people can unwind for quite a while. We usually do at least 1 or 2 minutes on each adrenal and can do many more if the person is unwinding nicely. To see if someone is unwinding nicely, we set the laser on the first adrenal and watch for deeper breaths and fuller breaths as the person is lying face down on the table.

If someone has a lot of emotional stuff going on and is not immediately opening up to nice big full breaths, then we switch the setting to the **Quantum** Setting instead of the **Unwinding** Setting in the beginning which helps to clear out energetic holding patterns.

Then we move the laser to the second adrenal and do the same setting usually on that adrenal. After a couple of minutes on the Quantum Setting, we can switch back to the Unwinding Setting to work on each adrenal for a minute or two for the nervous system as well. Usually after a quick clearing of the energetic field, the nervous system is more flexible and ready to unwind too.

Next we move the laser down to the sacrum to unwind any holding patterns and release the sacrum. Balancing the laser on the tail bone, we start with the **Unwinding** setting and can do the **Quantum** Setting a bit too. We Run the laser on the sacrum for 2 to 4 minutes usually.

Next we put the laser near the back of the cranium on the where the head meets the spine. This unwinds the occipital ridge are which relaxes and opens the vagus nerve. This is a very important nerve and area as it also opens up the cranium, unwinds the hypothalamus (which governs the endocrine system) and relaxes the TMJ.

Lastly, we set the laser on the thymus gland (right on the center of the chest or breast bone) on the **Quantum** to strengthen the immune system, open up the heart chakra and lift emotions. It is a nice way to finalize a session.

This Unwinding Protocol is the underlying essence of much of the Scalar Wave Laser approach. It is our view that the nervous system and cranial system holds stress and tension in the form of cellular memory. In order to systematically unwind and clear this stress and tension this protocol goes straight to the cranial sacral system, the glands and the subtle unified field.

This is very important if people have had a lot of stress in life and in particular if someone did not breast feed when they were an infant. Many folks who struggle with chronic pain, immune disorders such as chronic fatigue, ongoing stress, migraines, emotional difficulties, chemical sensitivities, etc. never Breast feed.

Breast feeding pulls the TMJ forward during sucking which relaxes the occipital ridge, which then releases the vagus nerve. The vagus nerve is the key parasympathetic nerve in the body and pretty much does everything in your body like breathing, digestion, circulation, organ functions, etc.

For people who don't breast feed they carry this stress instead of unwinding it as they move through life. A little child who bumps into something will then cry, and then breast feed. This process relaxes the vagus nerve and the mothers milk also has a lot of oxytocin which signals the hypothalamus to come on and relax and dissolve the stress.

After doing this for a year or two the child is well versed in how to unwind stress, from a neuro endocrine level and they move through life handling stress. For people who never breast feed they tend to hold their stress and then go on to the next thing, until they reach their middle ages and suddenly have a major health challenge like chronic fatigue.

So basically we all could use some unwinding and clearing of stress, and most importantly, to reset our nervous system and glands so that we can be relaxed and at ease. As this is how the body and cells do their best at regenerating wellness.

### Regenerative Uses the Scalar Wave Laser

### **Injuries**

### For Pain Relief/Healing **Setting:**

**Under Essentials** Neurotransmitter, Pain Relief, Regeneration Under Cellular

Specific Cellular setting (Bone, Disc,

Muscle...)

Stress Relief, 5htp, Serotonin **Under Unique** Location: Directly over Injury or Pain

### To Release Injury Trauma **Setting:**

**Under Essentials** Unwinding, Quantum

Directly over Injury or Trauma Location:

### Immune System/Infections

### To Boost Immune

**Setting:** 

**Under Essentials** Unwinding, Quantum

Under Glands **Thymus** Under Plexus **Thymus** Under Chakras Heart Under Meridians **Endocrine** 

Location: Thymus Gland OR Plexus, Chakra,

Meridian Area

### To Clear Infections **Setting:**

Under Essentials Pleomorphic, Regeneration Under Meridian Meridian affected by infection

Thymus or directly over infected area or organ Location:

### **Glandular Normalization**

Setting: Choose from Glands List (Under Launch) Location: Directly over Gland, Endocrine Meridian

### Organ Normalization Setting:

Organ System Choose From Organ System List (Under

Launch)

**Location:** Directly over Organ, Organ Plexus,

Organ Chakra or Organ Meridian

# Anatomy and Energetic Category Descriptions

### **Essentials**

These are our favorites and the ones we use the most

### Glands

These are a list of the glands. The glands or sacred points as they are called in the east are very important in our view as they release harmonics and substances like hormone and important neuro compounds which condition the cells, nerves, organs, chakras and subtle phenomena which surrounds them.

### Organs

These are the list of the main body organs and systems. The organs are very important to keep relaxed and at ease. The Scalar Wave Protocols also work great to help keep them vital and to detox them when that is appropriate.

### **Plexus**

The Scalar portals or plexuses along the body exist in some people at the nexus points where major meridians or nadis or subtle channels of energy meet together. This happens along the spine where there are significant energy channels which weave along in a specific array and which on occasion weave together canceling one another and creating a scalar wave portal or field of quantum energy.

Given that these plexuses are created by unified scalar energy, they are great portals to apply the Scalar Wave Laser Protocols. The energetic information is easily translated from these plexus portals throughout the entire field with the ultimate of ease and efficiency. These portals are also significant in terms of reaching the coordinating key systems, glands, organs, and other respective dimensional phenomena.

### **Chakras**

Our approach works on the principle that there are phases of energetic propensity and that by understanding these phases and the corresponding facets of our anatomy, we can easily address the entire spectrum of our being in manifestation. The Chakras are the most subtle body expressions.

### Meridians

The Meridians are the middle ground between subtle and physical body expressions which carry our energy and nervous system throughout the body.

### Cellular

The Cellular phenomena of the body are the most physical parts of our anatomy. This for most people is the easiest part of the body to wrap the brain around and understand and connect with. When using the laser on different cells and parts of the body remember that the body is all about regeneration. Whether working on the soft tissue or the Bones - all cells love to regenerate.

In has been proven that every 7 or 8 years or so the body is entirely new – every cell is new. So the question then becomes why do people hold onto their injuries or illness after 7 or 8 years?

Scientists have discovered that there is a this thing called cell memory, which is a contraction from the initial shock or injury gets passed down from old cell to new cell. The old cell passes on this contraction to the new cell and the new cell then acts with this limitation. It is a new cell only it is acting with the limitation of the old cell memory.

So our main objective when dealing with the injuries is to first clear any cellular memory, or contractions. Really this means clearing or neutralizing any polarity in the affected area or field. All cellular memory is simply polarity, or a contraction of neutrality.

By clearing any contractions (with an unwinding or quantum laser setting), we are able to dissolve the very situation, which also shifts the situation back into the neutral unified state, which as we have mentioned is filled with the neutral energy of the universe.

This abundance of energy and neutrality is then able to freely flow into the affected area or system at large, optimizing the regenerative capabilities of the body.

### Unique

These settings are some of our newer programs. They are similar to the essentials section with an inclination toward the quantum and alchemical. We use these ones a lot so give them a try and give us your feedback also.

### Custom

The custom section is there for you the user to save your own programs. You can play around with these. There is a variety of information available in books and online about the use of frequencies for health and wellness.

You can save programs with 1 frequency or you can put hundreds into 1 program. Our Wavestar digital interface enables you to easily enter them, name them, and then save them. You can try lots of settings for specific conditions, and develop your own protocols.

### Selecting A Preprogrammed Setting

The protocols that we offer are really quantum in nature and design, and center around either the body and the subtle anatomy or unified field. As we share our reference or experience, we encourage you the user to try things and play around with different possibilities. Allow your experience to guide you.

Our approach to research and protocol design, is to try lots of things and to see which ones feel good and also yield good results. Our main goal in all our protocols is to unwind stress and tension and to allow the body to relax. So for us it is essential for our programs to feel relaxing and shift or neutralize cell memory.

Our approach to using lasers or any other wellness protocols is to try something and notice the results. We often check in with our clients after a cycle or two of using the laser to see how it feels. If it is feeling good and like it is helping we continue with that program. If not we will then try a different program setting.

To give you an example, someone comes in with a pain in their knee. Our first approach is to unwind and clear cell memory with either the **Unwinding Program** or the **Quantum Program**. Often these alone will relieve the pain and help to

make the area feel better and also rejuvenate cells.

In some cases we might then go to the **Neurotransmitter Program** which is great for pain relief and also balances the neurotransmitter sequencing with the brain to change the pain signaling into something different like say natural opiate (pain relief) signaling. Or the **Pain Relief Program** which is also great for pain.

If we don't see the client unwinding or relaxing, or taking nice breaths and smiling then we might check in with them aand see how the protocol is feeling. We are looking for them to feel some improvement and to feel good. If we don't get any such indication, we often try another program.

It is a little like watching the TV. If you don't like a channel that you are on what do you do. You try another one. Well this works the same way. As you use the Scalar Wave Laser you will develop a sense of when it is having this unwinding effect. Eventually you will even be able to tell when it the right program on those who you work on with the laser.

For us there is a definitive response that a persons nervous system has when it is dropping cell memory and relaxing and that is what we are seeking.

For some who come in with the very same knee pain, we say well this mode isn't yielding response that we are looking for. And then we might try another program like the **Pleomorphic Program** and then suddenly we see them breathe more fully and smile and so we keep going with that setting. The key and goal here is to unwind. When this happens it is clear and we would then view this client issue as potentially having to do with a low grade infection, toxicity or something other then the an injury or physical stress alone.

Or we might try the **Regeneration Program**, and if that yielded good results we might consider that there was poor

circulation or lack of blood. This could limit the flow of oxygen and electrons which could diminish the rebuilding of health bone in a knee.

We are not doctors and we don't share these as diagnosis, rather we are sharing how we approach laser rejuvenation. Our goal is not to diagnose or to fix. We simply try different things until we find the program which has the result of enabling the persons own system to unwind and rejuvenate their own cells. Which the body is perfectly capable of doing and has been doing since it arrived here on this Planet.

Remember this is quantum and results can often be felt immediately. So check in and be flexible and try different programs. Most conditions will respond nicely to any of the settings and programs, as we condition them all with unique Scalar Waves and our Unified Field research.

### **Custom Design Settings**

**To Begin:** Arrow over to the right to Design

Launch
Design (arrow over to the right)
Settings
Welcome

**Next:** Arrow over to the right to Favorite 1

Favorite 1 (arrow over to the right)

Favorite 2
Favorite 3

Favorite 4

**Next:** Scroll to the right to Edit and type in number including decimals

Frequency 1 (type 500 to input frequency 5)

Back Arrow to exit edit mode

Frequency 2 (type 1000 to input frequency 10)

Back Arrow to exit edit mode

Frequency 3 (type 20000 to input frequency 200)

**Back Arrow** 

Frequency 4 (type 300000 to input frequency 3000)

Back Arrow

**Next:** When finished inputing frequencies...

Back Arrow to Design to Save New Frequency Settings Or By Pressing Star and turning laser off, it automatically saves new settings

### Next: "Please Wait"

This read out on the digital screen tells you that it is saving the new settings.

### Settings

Battery Remaining Charges in 3 or 4 hours.

Does not harm the battery to keep plugged in over night charging.

Session (# of minutes for each cycle) Defaulted

at 4 minutes

Sound (0-1) 0=off 1=on

Contrast 0-100% Varying capability of contract

on the display screen

Backlight 0-100% Varying capability of contract on the

display screen

Wave (0-359) Scalar Wave degree shift.

### **To Edit Settings:**

Arrow To Right To Edit
To Edit Mode Type in Requested Number
Left Arrow Back Once to Save

### Summary

We at Scalar Wave Lasers wish you all the best on your journey to wellness. We invite you to call us and share your experiences with us. Send us your testimonials as we do regular product give always and pick from the most current testimonials.

We are always here to help you in anyway that we can. We are available to help walk you through getting acquainted with using your new laser. We can also give you an introductory walk through of our unwinding protocols which I our view is the essence of health and rejuvenation.

We use our lasers every day and have found all sorts of neat and easy to use ways to apply laser light to the body. We are not doctors and therefore stay away from the treatment of disease and the germtheory model. Yetwelove to share our rejuvenation based approach to the body and the Unified Field. We feel this is quite simply the safest most advanced way to approach any and all sorts of health challenges and "dis" "ease", and to return the body to its natural state of balance and perfection.

Thank you for purchasing one of our laser products and welcome to the Scalar Wave Laser Family.

Sincerely,

Lillie and Paul

# These are only suggestions and should not be considered as medical advice. We are not doctors and do not make any medical claims.

© Copyright 2008. All rights reserved.